STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA)	Horry County Board of Architectural Review
)	and Historical Preservation
COUNTY OF HORRY)	April 19, 2016

The Horry County Board of Architectural Review met on Tuesday, April 19, 2016, in Multi-Purpose Room B of the Horry County Government and Justice Center at 1301 2nd Avenue in Conway, SC. The following Board members were present: Joel Carter, Bill Strydesky, Jody Nyers, Katie Clary, David Jordan, Andy Anderson, James Thompkins and Chris Clark. Staff present: Mary Catherine Hyman and Susi Miller. Board members not present: Sam Dusenbury and Christy Douglas.

In accordance with the SCFOIA, notices of the public meeting were sent to the press (and other interested persons and organizations requesting notification) providing the agenda, date, time, and place of the meeting. In accordance to the Horry County Ordinance a minimum of a twenty-one day notice was given.

- I. Call to Order Chairman James Thompkins called the meeting to order at approximately 2:34 PM
- **II. Approval of Minutes January 19, 2016** David Jordan made a motion to approve the minutes, Jody Nyers seconded. The motion carried unanimously.
- III. Certificates of Appropriateness None.
- IV. Public Hearings None.
- V. Special Tax Assessment Application None
- VI. Old Business
 - A. Legacy Business Recognition Program- Mary Catherine Hyman gave an overview. James Thompkins discussed reaching out to the Loris area and said he will contact the Loris City Administrator for businesses that would qualify. Mary Catherine Hyman stated that Hucks Pool Company and Horrys Restaurant have been contacted and both are interested in participating in the program. David Jordan suggested Abrams Department Store before they actually close. Abrams has been in business since the late 1910s or early 1920s.
 - **B.** Cemetery Project Mary Catherine Hyman gave an overview. We now have two iPads that volunteers are using for this project which is an ongoing process. Charleston County has reached out to the BAR, and they are planning a trip to Horry County to meet and discuss starting their own cemetery project.
 - C. Historic Preservation Awards Mary Catherine Hyman gave a brief overview. Discussed upcoming Awards Ceremony which will be on May 17th at the Horry County Museum; in lieu of the monthly BAR meeting held at the Horry County Government & Justice Building. Mary Catherine Hyman discusses the Agenda for the Awards Ceremony, each board member will be covering a section, Mary Catherine Hyman will man the Power Point and Susi Miller will be taking photographs. The board will all sit together and refreshments will be served at the end.

Awards will be presented to the following: Nye's Pharmacy, Ben Burroughs, Herbert Riley, and Jack Thompson. Jody Nyers made a motion to approve the outcome and David Jordan seconded. The motion carried unanimously.

Bill Strydesky suggested adding Historic Preservation Award submissions to the agenda as an ongoing project. His first submissions being: Dino Thompson and Elaine Gore.

- **VII. New Business** Expiring members all wish to remain on the board and will be reappointed at County Council.
- **VIII. Board Discussion** Mary Catherine Hyman discussed Agri-Tourism and will be sending information to board members.
- IX. Next Meeting May 17th, 2016 2:30PM Awards Ceremony
- **X. Adjourn** Joel Carter made a motion to adjourn and Bill Strydesky seconded. The motion carried unanimously and the meeting adjourned at 3:40PM